
Walter Williams - Re: Petition #1332 - Petition Consent Letters Update

From: Jordan Wolfe <jordan@thetownpartners.com>
To: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Date: 1/8/2019 1:52 PM
Subject: Re: Petition #1332 - Petition Consent Letters Update
Cc: <martha@thetownpartners.com>

Confirmed 

On Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 1:51 PM Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

Jordan, just to be clear, you are canceling your Petition request?

Sincerely
Walter L. Williams
Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Jordan Wolfe <jordan@thetownpartners.com> 1/8/2019 1:49 PM >>>

Hi Walter - that sounds good. Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

On Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 1:46 PM Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

Hello Jordan:

Because of the longevity of this Petition, instead of a postponement, let's just cancel it and at a 
later date, you can reapply? 

Please advise.
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Sincerely
Walter L. Williams
Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Jordan Wolfe <jordan@thetownpartners.com> 1/8/2019 11:22 AM >>>

Hi Walter - thanks for the follow up. Can we just postpone the petitions at this time since we 
had multiple people objections from different groups? I would rather wait until our specific 
development plans are finalized before going through the process of dealing with the people 
objections.

Thanks,

Jordan

On Mon, Jan 7, 2019 at 1:22 PM Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Jordan and Martha:

I left a V.M. with Jordan this morning. A few months ago, I emailed you concerning the 
status of getting consent letters from the abutting property owners. Can you provide the 
consent letters from the abutting property owners ASAP? 

Because it normally takes between four to six months for the Petition process to be 
completed, its has been over a year since the process has started. Please provide the 
information so your Petition request would not be subject to closure.

Sincerely
Walter L. Williams
Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 1/4/2017 11:20 AM >>>
Good morning Martha:
Per our conversation this morning, attached is the "Definition of Terms". We will need 
the consent letters from all the abutting property owners to support the change before 
we can finish this process (see attachment). If you cannot get in contact with the 
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abutting property owners, you can mail a certified letter to those owners address. If it 
comes back marked "Return to Sender", then show us those returned letters and that 
will satisfy our requirements and then I can finish your Petition request. 

Sincerely
Walter L. Williams
Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau
City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor

-- 

Jordan Wolfe
Principal
Town Partners
PO Box 9249
Detroit, MI 48209

p | 313.338.8583
f | 313.447.4997
e | jordan@thetownpartners.com

Where building meets program.
-- 

Jordan Wolfe
Principal
Town Partners
PO Box 9249
Detroit, MI 48209

p | 313.338.8583
f | 313.447.4997
e | jordan@thetownpartners.com

Where building meets program.
-- 
Jordan Wolfe
Principal
Town Partners
PO Box 9249
Detroit, MI 48209

p | 313.338.8583
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f | 313.447.4997
e | jordan@thetownpartners.com

Where building meets program.
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